



WILLIAM R. MCKIBBON III
ATTORNEY AT LAW

RECEIVED

Jul 01 2026

SC Court of Appeals

July 1, 2026

Via email: ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RE: Request for Extension of Time within which to file the Record on Appeal
2026-000110

Dear Clerk of Court:

As counsel for Appellant, I am writing today respectfully to request a 14-day extension of time within which to file the Record on Appeal in this matter. I request this extension because our extended family's annual vacation, which is scheduled a year in advance, is beginning this Saturday at Litchfield Beach, and we will be returning July 14, and that is followed on July 16 by a full day trial (thus my request for the extension to be the length of my absence). The last brief was filed June 16, so my request for extension would be for the ROA to be filed on or before July 30, 2026.

Thank you for your consideration. By way of cc, I am including Respondent's counsel in this correspondence. Additionally, the filing fee for this request has been placed in today's mail.

Please contact our office if you have any questions. Thank you.

Respectfully,

William R. McKibbon, III
Attorney for Appellant

Cc: Jenna McLeod (jennamcleod@bmemhlaw.com)

864-823-5369 (p) 404-420-2949 (f)
will@legalcarolina.com